RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES

ITEM 4 .
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 29
COUNCIL MEETING 1981 06 22

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's report
covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of $64,000.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the

Special Estimates as submited by the Municipal Engineer

be approved.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER ‘ 81 06 17

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

SUBJECT: "~SPECIAL ESTIMATES

60-15-007

60-15-008

60-21-029

Kingsway
Upgrade street lighting.
CHARGE: 1981 Capital Budget $ 35,000.00

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work is
required to cover cost of elimination

of damaged electrical ducting under
Kingsway, new service poles, ducting,

and inter-ties between existing runs.
Funds are provided in 1981 Capital Budget.

Kingsway.
Replace 12 0ld street light poles.
CHARGE: 1981 Capital Budget 5,000.00

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work order
is required to cover cost of replacement
of 12 0ld street 1light poles. The old
poles will be retained for spare parts
for the o0ld system. Funds are provided
in 1981 Capital Budget.

Kensington Avenue, Curtis Street to Aubrey Street
Construct 6 inch diameter water main with

all necessary appurtenances and fittings

as Design #750016 by Municipal forces.

CHARGE: 1981 Capital Budget 24,000.00
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This water main

is required to complete a loop on

Kensington between Aubrey and Curtis.

Monies are provided in 1981 Capital Budget.

$ 64,000.00
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